

Mohamed Hussein Abdelgalil

Contact

- +201552439197
- Mohamed.h.abdelgalil@alexu.edu.eg
- www.linkedin.com/in/mohamedhusseinabdelgalil

Key Skills

- Communication Skills
- Critical Thinking
- Leadership
- Positive Attitude
- Teamwork

Other Skills

- Microsoft office

Languages

- Arabic (Native)
- English (Very good)

Profile

M.Sc. student in Pharmaceutical Biochemistry and molecular biology interested in pharmacogenomics and different molecular biology techniques. Have experience in teaching undergraduate practical curriculum (Cell Biology, Biochemistry, and Clinical Biochemistry). My goal is to become a researcher in the field of Molecular Biology and Genetics.

Experience

October 2020—Present (Full-time)

Demonstrator at Faculty of Pharmacy, Alexandria University, EGYPT

February 2021—March 2022 (Full-time)

Military pharmacist at Armed Forces Outpatients Clinic NO.3, Alexandria

June 2019—October 2019

Summer training at the pharmaceutics Department, Faculty of Pharmacy, Alexandria University

June 2019—October 2019

Community Pharmacist At Dr. Mohamed el-Deeb's pharmacy

August 2019—September 2019

Internship in Alexandria company for pharmaceuticals and chemical industries

July 2019—August 2019

Internship in European Egyptian pharmaceutical industries

June 2018—October 2018

Community Pharmacist At Ibn el-Waleed pharmacy

June 2017—October 2017

Community Pharmacist At El-maaly pharmacy

Education

October 2020—present

Master's degree in Pharmaceutical Biochemistry and molecular biology
Faculty of Pharmacy, Alexandria University, EGYPT

October 2015—August 2020

Bachelor's degree in Pharmaceutical Sciences

Faculty of Pharmacy, Alexandria University, EGYPT